

# Meeting Agenda & Minutes

Meeting Information: Bell Park Academic Home & School			
<b>Date:</b>	May 9, 2024	<b>Start Time:</b>	5:30
<b>Location:</b>	School Library	<b>End Time:</b>	6:30
<b>Chair:</b>	Pam Searle	<b>Scribe:</b>	Cathy McDonald Johnston

Attendees:		
Attendee	Attendee	Attendee
Angela MacNeil	Laura Knight	
Darlene Boudreau		
Pam Searle		
Karen Braun		
Cathy McDonald Johnston		
Krista Hartlen		
Laura Squires		

Agenda:			
#	Items	Owner	
1	Review of previous meeting minutes – Minutes were approved and passed Darlene approved, Karen Braun seconded.	Pam	
2	BINGO Went well, positive feedback especially about the length of time, not too long. Pizza was a hit. Made about \$1,500 money still to be counted.	Pam	
3	BBQ Set for the 13 <sup>th</sup> 5-7 PM Rain day June 20 <sup>th</sup> . Tobi, Pam and possibly Krista will bring BBQs to cook on. H&S will look at purchasing a BBQ for the school next year. Plan for 300 attendees Tickets will be coloured, to identify the purchase and to keep track of stock. 2 lines will be made this year to alleviate the congestion. Tickets will start the line and you will keep going, people will not have to stand in line twice.  2 Firetrucks will be there for the students to see and learn about.  Items for sale, anything left over from BINGO. Hot dogs, pop, water chips and Freezies.  Set-up from 2:30 onward. Possible face painting. Pam will ask the Teens and Thunderbirds if they can volunteer. Supplies will need to be purchased.  Pam will make a fun summer basket to raffle off. Mascot will be brought out.	Pam	
4	Missed the May treat. Pam will look at a possible June treat, for the end of the month.	Pam	
5	The garden oh hold until next year. Too big of a job to tackle this late in the year.	Pam	

## Meeting Agenda & Minutes

6	<p>2024-2025 Dates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Curriculum night, (ice cream social) tentative - 4<sup>th</sup> of September 6-7 PM drop off supplies and meet the new teacher.</li> <li>• Thursday October 24<sup>th</sup> Halloween Howl, in class, dress up and do scary things.</li> <li>• February 13<sup>th</sup>, 2025, 6-7:30 PM Dance (Trial dance to see how it goes)</li> <li>• March 6<sup>th</sup> Movie night</li> <li>• May 9<sup>th</sup> BINGO</li> <li>• June 13<sup>th</sup> BBQ</li> </ul> <p>Other items happening:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. The large Rock is to be painted Green looking at possible Bear Prints on it.</li> <li>2. Mural to be painted in the front entrance, possibly replace the Martin Luther King Jr board that is dated, and the award is no longer offered.</li> <li>3. Opportunity to do little things that will make a big impact.</li> <li>4. Angela would love to see the benches at the front either painted or done.</li> <li>5. Laura K to look at getting Bench kits or purchase outdoor kits to make them.</li> </ol>	Pam	
7	<p>Grade 6 celebration</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ H&amp;S will do candy bags for each student.</li> <li>○ Angela is having a t 'shirt made for each student with the school logo.</li> <li>○ Students have a fieldtrip planned to the oval the last day of school.</li> <li>○ There will be cake, refreshments and a parade through the school.</li> <li>○ Karne Braun and Krista Hartlen volunteered to be H&amp;S reps and take on what needs to be done.</li> </ul>	Pam	
8	About \$4,000 total to be determined as soon as Anne is back.	Pam	
9	<p>Other Items SAC requested that maybe H&amp;S assist some parents in paying to have their CRC check completed so we could have more volunteers to assist with things like Field trips.</p> <p>Possibility, however, we would require some commitment from the parents.</p> <p>Angela said there is the possibility of having an evening where an RCMP officer comes to the school and completes several CRC at once and bills us for them. To be looked at in the new year.</p>	Pam	
10	<b>Next meeting In September 2024</b>		